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Independent Pricing & Regulatory Tribunal - NSW 
PO Box 0290 
OVB POST OFFICE NSW 1230 

Attention : James Cox PSM, Acting Chairman 

Dear Sir 

221 3E (D11/258917) CFK:les 
Carmel Krogh 
10/381 

13 October 2011 

Review of Sydney Catchment Authority's Prices and Operating Licence 
from July 2012 

refer to your advice regarding the current review of the Sydney Catchment 
Authority's Prices and Operating Licence from July 2012. 

Representatives of Shoalhaven City Council, as a customer of the Sydney 
Catchment Authority for the Kangaroo Valley Water Supply system, met with 
SCA Officers in August 2011 to discuss the proposed pricing structure for the 
Kangaroo Valley supply. 

The proposed prices provided by the SCA in their submission to IPART for 
Shoalhaven Council based on a usage for Kangaroo Valley of BO-100mL/annum 
are considered reasonable . 

For any further information about this matter, please contact the undersigned on 
(02) 4429 3222. Please quote Council's reference 2213E. 

Yours faithfully 

/-£ 
Carmel Krogh 
Director Shoalhaven Water 
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